From: Dave Aube

To: Webb, Robert L.

Cc: Shannon VanDusen; Emily Brudenell
Subject: Re: 1300 Britt

Date: Friday, May 26, 2023 10:41:35 AM

Attachments: image.png

image.png
image.pnq
f8a72e7d-2df9-4308-9a44-95579fc7eech.png

image.png
A201.pdf

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

Robert
Thanks for the questions.

As far as the Landscaping, we are proposing a reduction of 735 sf. We are required a total of 4011
sf, and will still have 8,435 sf on site.

Below are images from the AA we submitted that identify the required and provided totals. The
image with the red revision clouds is the proposed condition. The black and white image is from
the Site Plan from 2009.

As you can see the Net Lot area was slightly reduced (thus reducing the required sf). We are still
well above the required and have reduced the provided landscaping by less than 10% (actually
8.2%).

) NEW SITE AREA LIGHTS SHALL BE POLE MOUNTED AND LIGHT PARKING AREAS |

WITHOUT SHINING ON TO ADJACENT SITES. PARKING LIGHTS - 200" ABGVE
PARKING LOT.
LANCSCAPING AREA i it i el o

REDLCTED BY PROECT TOTAL LOT AREA
BY 752 SF
44,033 SQUARE FEET, 1.0° ACRE (2.018 ACRES TOTAL INGLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)

e ——

NET LOT AREA
26,940 SOUARE FEET (63,092 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LO™)

TOTAL PARKING & PAVED AREA

24,213 SQUARE FEET (38,424 SF. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJAZENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA REQUIRED

4C11 SQUARE FEET (9,434 SF. TOTAL INCLLDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED

8,435 SQUARE FEET (16,839 S.F. TOTAL INC_UDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)

LANDSCAPE TO PARKING AREA RATIO
110 287 {1 TC 2.23 63,092 INCLUDING EXISTING ACJACENT LOT)

JEW 6" STAND-UP CURB TO
AATCH EXISTING TYP.
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LANCSCAPING AREA
REDLCTED BY PROJECT
BY 752 SF

EW 6' STAND-UP CURB TO

JATCH EXISTING TYP. A

SITE PLAN

NEW SITE AREA LIGHTS SHALL BE POLE MOUNTED AND LIGHT PARKING AREAS
WITHOUT SHINING ON TO ADJACENT SITES.  PARKING LIGHTS - 20-0" ABOVE
PARKING LOT. SEE DETAIL BY4a of 5

TOTAL LOT AREA

44033 SQUARE FEET, 0" ACRE (2018 ACRES TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOD)

[ NET LoT AREA

26,940 SQUARE FEET (63,092 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LO™)
TOTAL PARKING & PAVED AREA

24213 SQUARE FEET (38,424 SF. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA REQUIRED

4CI1 SQUARE FEET (9,434 SF. TOTAL NCLLDING EXISTING ADLACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED

8435 SQUARE FEET (16,839 SF. TOTAL INC_UDING EXSTING ADJACENT LOT)
LANDSCAPE TO PARKING AREA RATIO

170 287 {1 1C 2.23 63092 INCLUDING EXSTING ACJACENT LOT)





NEW POLE MOUNTED
LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW 6" STAND-UP CURB TO

MATCH EXISTING, TYP. k78

SITE_PLAN

 OPMENT PLAN FOR 1300 BRITT

BICYCLE SPACES 1 SPACE/20 PARKING SPACES 5 8
SITE LIGHTING
NEW SITE AREA LIGHTS SHALL BE POLE MOUNTED AND LIGHT PARKING AREAS
WITHOUT SHINING ON TO ADJACENT SITES.  PARKING LIGHTS - 200" ABOVE
PARKING LOT. SEE DETAIL B3/4a of 5
TOTAL LOT AREA
44,033 SUUARE FEEI, 1.01 ACRE (2,018 ACRES TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
NET LOT AREA
27,750 SQUARE FEET (63.902 S.F TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL PARKING & PAVED AREA
24,402 SQUARE FEET (38,613 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA REQUIRED
4162 SQUARE FEET (9,585 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED
9,187 SQUARE FEET (17,591 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
LANDSCAPE TO PARKING AREA RATIO
170246 (1 70 2.2 INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
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ol FLOUR: 10,£00 o
SECOND FLOOR: 9,569 SF.
‘OTAL SF: 25852 SF.
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ECOND FLOOR:
OTAL SF:

16,283 SF.

9,569 SF.

25,852 SF.
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NUMBER

SPECIFIC USE PARKING REQUIREMENT GROSS AREA REQUIRED

OFFICE 1 SPACE/200 SF (FIRST FLOOR) 4,630 GSF

7,256 GSF
MANUFACTURING 3,000 GSF
PHASE Il ADDITION

OFFICE 7408 GoF
MANUFACTURING 1,408 GSF
PHASE IIl EXPANSION

OFFicE 607 GoF
559 GSF
MANUFACTURING
WAREHOUSE I T A

TOTAL REQUIRED = 109 LESS 10% REDUCTIONFORB ROUT! 98

-IN

[OFFicE ] | 1.627GSF ]
] | 9.569GSF |
[ MANUFACTURING | I~ AhI3RGEE
| WAREHOUSE | [ 4424 GSF_|

l

|

TOTAL PROVIDED 101

NUMBER NUMBER

SPECIFIC USE PARKING REQUIREMENT REQUIRED  PROVIDED

HANDICAP SPACES PER TABLE
MOTORCYCLE
SPACES

BICYCLE SPACES 1 SPACE/20 PARKING SPACES

PER TABLE
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(N) - ROOF PLAN - ADDITION

118" = 10"

@ ADDITION PERSPECTIVE

&2

<n S—

EQUIPMENT ADDITION - EAST ELEVATION

GALVANIZED SHEET METAL
COPING TO MATCH EXISTING.
SLOPE TO INTERIOR. — =

LA T LT T[T

FLUID APPLIED WEATHER
RESISTANT BARRIER \ |
et
TPO ROOFING MEMBRANE (TYP) )
1/2" COVER BOARD -
-

AIR BARRIER. WRAP -
INSULATION MIN 8" —;

CRICKET AS REQUIRED —|

R-30 RIGID INSULATION —
STAGGERED HORIZONTALLY
AND VERTICALLY

%«

+

JOHN MANSVILLE (JM)
LVOC CAULK OR EQUAL

JM SINGLE PLY
SEALING MASTIC

EXISTING CONCRETE
TILT UP WALL

SIMPSON TITAN HD 1/4" DIA.
X 17/8" GALVANIZED SCREW
ANCHORS AT 12" OC, TYP

JM LVOC CAULK OR EQUAL
JM TERMINATION BAR FASTENED 12" OC

SIMPSON TITAN HD 1/4" DIA.
X 17/8" GALVANIZED SCREW
ANCHORS AT 12" OC, TYP

JM 1 PIECE COUNTER FLASHING
(SURFACE MOUNTED VERSION)
CFW-375 OR CFW-562, OR EQ

JM TPO MEMBRANE ADHERED TO
WALL WITH JM APPROVED
MEMBRANE ADHESIVE, OR EQ

*MINIMUM FLASHING HEIGHT TO
BE 8" ABOVE ROOF SURFACE*

FLASHING AND COUNTER FLASHING

D4

3|| = 1 I_On

FIRE RESISTANT BLOCKING

T.O.P.N.
161 ~ On

DRIP EDGE AND AIR GAP

—— SELF HEALING, SELF ADHERED
WATER RESISTANT BARRIER CAP
LAP 6" MIN OVER WEATHER
BARRIER.

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE RIGID
INSULATON MIN R7.5 WITH
VERTICALLY APPLIED ADHESIVE
FOR DRAINAGE PLAIN

~&——— STUCCO FINISH

7/16" EXTERIOR SHEATHING

METAL ROOF DECK

FLUID APPLIED WEATHER
BARRIER

ROOF JOISTS, SEE

6" STEEL STUD

S-101 FLOOR PLANS

"

ADDITION PARAPET DETAIL

18" = 10"

EQUIPMENT ADDITION - SOUTH ELEVATION

118" = 10"

R19 BATT INSULATION

11/2"=1-0"

5/8" GYPSUMM

STUCCO FINISH
——— EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE RIGID INSULATION
- MIN R7.5 MIN WITH VERTICALLY APPLIED

BOARD 71— ! |
- ! ‘
COLUMN. SEE S-101 \ | . ! , ADHESIVE FOR DRAINAGE PLAIN.
FLOOR PLAN | | e
~ T} | 7/16" EXTERIOR SHEATHING
| | 1| ——— FLUID APPLIED WEATHER RESITIVE
R-19 BATT INULSULATION L ui} BARRIER
\ \ N ———— SELF ADHESIVE FLASHING
|
BASE ———1 || 1| _———— WEEP SCREED
\ | ! P—
‘ ‘ \ (E) - LEVEL 1
SLAB SEE $-101 FLOOR — =N \ 00"
PLANS TH OO e
- N N B3
R | 5 7,—%\\ RN
— ] T o ‘ — % SELF ADHESIVE FLASHING
[ Cooas o N ac S
10 MIL MIN —‘ ‘ — . ‘ ‘ ‘—M — SIDEWALK
VAPOR BARRIER —‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 003
Wi‘ ‘ ‘7 7‘ ‘ 0 ‘ ‘7‘ EXPANSION MATERIAL
o M - — STEM WALL SEE STRUCTURAL S101
EXPANDED i 5 o ) Y \ — == FLOOR PLANS
POLYISO RIGID S
INSULATION MIN
R10

ADDITION FOUNDATION DETAIL

112" = 10"

TYP

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

O w>

ALL DIMENSIONS TO FACE OF STUD, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
REFER TO ELECTRICAL FOR LIGHT FIXTURES - LOCATE PER ELEVATIONS.
MAINTAIN 2" MIN BETWEEN TOP OF ADJACENT PAVING AND BOTTOM OF STUCCO AND 4"

MIN BETWEEN TOP OF ADJACENT GRADE AND BOTTOM OF STUCCO.

KEYED NOTES

CONTROL JOINT.

4" DOWNSPOUT TO MATCH EXISTING, TYP.
HEAD HEIGHT CLEARANCE.

CRICKET. MUST PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

NN~

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT. SEE MECHANICAL 1ST FLOOR PLAN M101.
STRUCTURAL BRACE. SEE FRAMING AND FOUNDATION PLAN S101.

TPO ROOF, 60 MIL. MECHANICALLY ATTACHED OVER 1/2 COVERBOARD OVER R-30

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE RIGID INSULATION OVER AIR BARRIER OVER ROOF

DECKING.

© o

EXISTING TILT UP CONCRETE WALL.

LEGEND

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT TO BE RECONFIGURED TO DRAIN ONTO ROOF OF ADDITION.

QN

N\
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ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN

ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER

VANDUSEN

NO. 005140

FINE SAND STUCCO FINISH
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T.O.P.N.
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JOIST BEARING

13| _ 4"
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EQUIPMENT ADDITION SECTION - NORTH-SOUTH

112" = 10"

1300 BRITT STREET SE
ALBUQUERQUE NM

BLUE HALO - BRITT
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NEW POLE MOUNTED
LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW 6" STAND-UP CURB TO

MATCH EXISTING, TYP

BICYCLE SPACES 1 SPACE/20 PARKING SPACES 5 8
SITE LIGHTING

NEW SITE AREA LIGHTS SHALL BE POLE MOUNTED AND LIGHT PARKING AREAS
WITHOUT SHINING ON TO ADJACENT SITES. PARKING LIGHTS - 200" ABOVE
PARKING LOT. SEE DETAIL B3/4a of 5

TOTAL LOT AREA
44,033 SQUARE FEET, 1.01 ACRE (2.018 ACRES TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)

NET LOT AREA

27,750 SQUARE FEET (63,802 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL PARKING & PAVED AREA

24,402 SQUARE FEET (38,613 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA REQUIRED

4,162 SQUARE FEET (9,585 S.F. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED

9.187 SQUARE FEET (17,591 SF. TOTAL INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT LOT)
LANDSCAPE TO PARKING AREA RATIO

17O 2.46 (1 TO 2.2 INCLUDING EXISTING ADJACENT Lom

SITE PLAN

LOPMENT PLAN FOR 1300 BRITT

1 | COTARTAMTITNT NT NnATr 1

As far as the parking, we are simply converting the standard parking stalls (8.5x18) to compact
parking stalls (8.5x15) to give a little more room for the building addition.
The _total number of compact spaces on the 51te will be 7 out of the requlred and provided 101.
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PARKING
NUMBER
SPECIFIC USE PARKING REQUIREMENT GROSS AREA REQUIRED
PHASE | (EXISTING)
OFFICE 1 SPACE/200 SF (FIRST FLOOR) 4,630 GSF 23
1 SPACE/300 SF (SECOND FLOOR) 7,296 GSF 24
MANUFACTURING 1 SPACE /1000 SF 3,000 GSF 3
PHASE Il ADDITION
OFFICE 1 SPACE/300 SF (SECOND FLOOR) 1,408 GSF 5
MANUFACTURING 1 SPACE /1000 SF 1,408 GSF
PHASE Il EXPANSION
OFFICE 1 SPACE/200 SF (FIRST FLOOR) 1,627 GSF 8
1 SPACE/300 SF (SECOND FLOOR) 9,569 GSF 32
MANUFACTURING 1 SPACE /1000 SF 11
WAREHOUSE 1 SPACE /2000 SF ( | 4,424 GSF |) 2

TOTAL REQUIRED = 109 LESS 10% REDUCTIONFORBUSROUTE 98

TOTAL PROVIDED 101
NUMBER NUMBER
SPECIFIC USE PARKING REQUIREMENT REQUIRED PROVIDED
HANDICAP SPACES PER TABLE & 8
MOTORCYCLE
SPACES PER TABLE 3 4
BICYCLE SPACES 1 SPACE/20 PARKING SPACES 5 8

MmEmmers § ISALIYIALSS

Lastly, I am attaching the Elevations for your review.



Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cell 505-463-4503.

Thanks

Dave

On Thu, May 25, 2023 at 4:24 PM Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov> wrote:

1300 Britt

Hello David.

| had a couple questions on the AA submittal.
*Landscaping is being reduced.
Will it still meeting the standards of the original plan?

Or are you adding in another area?

*Parking is being reduced

Will it still meeting the standards of the original plan?

*For the facade design, will the addition match the existing building?

Please include elevations.

Send updated docs/drawings and we can add them to the file.

Thank you,

Robert
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ROBERT WEBB
Senior Planner -

Development Review Services
0505.924.3910

e rwebb@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning
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